
The Richards Library 

 
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, May 7, 2024 @ 10:00 AM 
In the Jeffrey M. Levine Community Room 

 
 
I Call to Order and Roll Call of Members 
II Consent Agenda  
  - Approval of Mtg. Agenda  
  - Approval of Prior Mtg. Minutes 
  - Treasurer’s Report: Financials 
III Period of Public Expression: 15 minutes total for comments 
IV Correspondence:  donations in memoriam of Barbara Nissen, Barlow Research Associates 
V Director’s Report: see attached 
VI Committee Reports   
  a. Personnel: Sexual Harassment Prevention Training for Trustees & Staff 

b. Budget & Finance: n/a 
c. Building & Grounds: n/a 

  d. Ad Hoc: n/a  
  e. Outreach: John 

f. Policy: n/a 
 

VII Old Business  
- 2023 End of Year Financial Statements and #990 tax return form – signed & submitted 
- Joint Automation - Schenectady County Public Library Withdrawal (Central and 8 branches) – 
no new updates  
 

VIII New Business 
- 2023 Report to Our Community and Report from Director – review and approve 
- Barrier Free Elevators – quote to perform CAT 5 Rupture Valve Test 
- Carpenter & Associates Insuring Agency – mailed renewal of Commercial Package policy 
written with Erie Insurance Group.  Any questions to send back? 
- Directional Sign Package – any additional notes or questions? 

 
IX Other Business 

- Town Board Meetings 
o Report from Mary for Thurman meeting (4/18 @ 4:30p). 
o Need volunteer for Warrensburg meeting (5/8 @ 7:00p).   
o Need volunteer for WCSD BOE meeting (6/10 @ 6:00p). 

  - Reminder WCSD Election on Budget and Propositions, Tuesday, May 21, from 12-8PM outside 
  the High School Gymnasium 

 
X Period of Public Expression: 15 minutes total for comments 
XI Next Committee Workshop: Wednesday, May 22 @ 11:00AM with Paul Mays in Comm. Room 
XII Next Board Meeting: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 @ 10:00 AM 
XIII Adjournment 

 
 



 

The Richards Library 
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, April 9, 2024 
 
Present: John Schroeter, Sarah Gebbie-Measeck, Susan Matzner, Esther McTague, Becky Lawler, 
Danielle Robichaud, Mary Beadnell, and Shelby Burkhardt, Library Director 
 
Excused: Gina Colburn  
 
Meeting called to order at 10:05am 
 
Consent agenda approved.  Motion made by John, seconded by Danielle and approved by board.  
 
Period Of Public Expression:  
Discussed the article on the proposed tax levy increase request published in The Sun Community News 
on April 3. The article started with the amount of the requested increase and then detailed how the 
request was to cover costs. Board members agreed that the article was fair. 
 
Sarah talked about what was new in the new 2023 Trustee Handbook.  There are more toolkits, more 
information about inclusion and diversity. 
 
Correspondence:   

• The SALS Annual Trustee Meeting will be held on May 20 at Fort William Henry Hotel and 
Conference Center in Lake George.  Sarah, John, and Shelby will be representatives for The 
Richards Library at the dinner. 
 

Director’s report:  
• Received grant for the Seed Library  
• Received a donation of fabric, knitting needles and crochet hooks from the Presbyterian 

craft group.  Thank you note sent. 
• Received an extension for the 2023 SALS Construction Grant final report. 
• Community Room has been used by Girl Scouts and private meetings 
• March Programs were discussed 
• Upcoming programs for April were discussed 
• Statistics for the month were presented  

 
Committee Reports: 

• Personnel Committee: n/a 
• Ad Hoc: n/a 
• Budget and Finance: n/a 
• Building and Grounds: n/a 
• Outreach: nothing new at Countryside.   
• Policy: n/a 
 

Old Business 
• 2024 NYS Annual Report was approved by DLD.  The next step is to go to IMLS in July for Public 

Library Survey data collection. 



 

 
 
New Business 

• 2023 End of Year Financial Statement and 990 tax return form were approved by the board 
following a motion by Susan and seconded by John. Approved by board. 

• Joint Automation – Schenectady County Public Library, and its eight branches, are withdrawing 
from Joint Automation (JA), effective end of August 2024.  This will impact the ability to 
request books or other items from Schenectady County libraries.  Transition details will be 
shared as available. 

 
Other Business: 

• Town Board Meetings 
• Sarah attended the March 11 WCSD BOE meeting.  She presented to the BOE the 

proposition to place on the ballot at the WCSD vote in May.  The proposition is to increase 
the tax levy funds collected by the school district, via property taxes, that are then given to 
the library and used as operating funds. (Copy of proposition can be found in a letter 
addressed to WCSD BOE and Superintendent in the February 2024 Board Meeting Packet.) 

• Mary will attend the April Thurman Town Meeting on the 18th. 
• Need a volunteer to attend the Warrensburg Town Meeting on May 8. 

 
Public Expression: none 
 
Next Board Meeting set for May 7, 2024 at 10:00am  
 
Sexual Harassment Prevention Training will be held on Tuesday, April 16, 2024 at 9:00am 
 
A motion to adjourn was made to by John, seconded by Mary, and approved by the board.  Adjourned 
at 10:55am. 
 
 

Approved by The Richards Library Board of Trustees on  
 
 
 
 
 



Apr 24

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

OPERATING RECEIPTS 182

NON-OPERATING RECEIPTS 100

Total Income 282

Expense
OPERATING EXPENSES 2,776

PAYROLL, WAGES, BENEFITS & EXPE 11,827

COLLECTION & OTHER CAPITAL EXPE 70

Total Expense 14,673

Net Ordinary Income -14,391

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

DESIGNATED FUNDS EXPENDED 376

Total Other Expense 376

Net Other Income -376

Net Income -14,768

Richards Library
Monthly Statement of Revenues & Expenses

Accrual Basis April 2024

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit

GFNB #--6131 -Operat & DF
12.39a · Operating Account - GFNB

Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2024 6779 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS & AUDIOBOOK 857.37
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2024 6780 BRALEY & NOXON TROWEL & POLY 5.78
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2024 6781 CHS WEALTH MANAGEMENT & CPA's LLC 2023 ANNUAL FINANCIAL & TAX PREP 5,495.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2024 6782 NORTHERN MECHANICAL SERVICES OIL PUMP REPLACEMENT 1,897.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2024 6783 WARRENSBURG WATER DISTRICT 1st QTR 2024 48.75
General Journal 04/05/2024 PAYROLL -MULTIPLE- 5,908.25
Deposit 04/07/2024 Deposit 34.00
Check 04/11/2024 A/W SPECTRUM ENTERPRISE #142279801 3/25/24-4/24/24 96.93
Bill Pmt -Check 04/11/2024 6784 PATRICE JARVIS-WEBER 4/2/24 PAINT WITH PATRICE PROGRAMMING 225.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/11/2024 6785 SOUTHERN ADIRONDACK LIBRARY SYSTEM MARCH 2024 AUTOMATION FEES 414.92
Check 04/12/2024 A/W VERIZON 3/22/24-4/21/24 34.48
Deposit 04/14/2024 Deposit 30.00
Check 04/15/2024 A/W SPECTRUM ENTERPRISE #143161701 4/4/24-5/3/24 129.98
Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2024 6786 BROAD REACH BOOKS 682.91
Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2024 6787 LOOKOUT BOOKS BOOKS 392.01
Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2024 6788 NATIONAL BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES* 4/9/24-5/8/24 + OVERAGE 64.96
Check 04/16/2024 6789 COMMERCE BANK #--1705 565.41
General Journal 04/19/2024 PAYROLL -MULTIPLE- 5,754.55
Deposit 04/21/2024 Deposit 24.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2024 6790 CINTAS JANITORIAL 59.27
Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2024 6791 EAST WEST BOOKS 349.81
Check 04/23/2024 6792 LAWLER, BECKY SPECIAL ACCOUNT 3-PART DEPOSIT SLIPS 117.00
Deposit 04/28/2024 Deposit 94.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2024 6793 ERIE INSURANCE COMPANY 5/14/24-5/14/25 RENEWAL 7,075.18
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2024 6794 WILLOW LANE EDUCATION 228.55

Total 12.39a · Operating Account - GFNB 182.00 30,403.11

12.39c · OATS Grant Funds
General Journal 04/05/2024 OATS P/R -MULTIPLE- 376.21

Total 12.39c · OATS Grant Funds 0.00 376.21

Total GFNB #--6131 -Operat & DF 182.00 30,779.32

RESTRICTED FUNDS
TEMPORARY - RESTRICTED BY BOARD

Special Acc't #5976 - GFNB
In Memory - Barbara Nissen

Deposit 04/30/2024 Deposit 50.00

Total In Memory - Barbara Nissen 50.00 0.00

Brick Donation Funds
Deposit 04/28/2024 Deposit 50.00

Total Brick Donation Funds 50.00 0.00

Total Special Acc't #5976 - GFNB 100.00 0.00

Total TEMPORARY - RESTRICTED BY BOARD 100.00 0.00

Total RESTRICTED FUNDS 100.00 0.00

TOTAL 282.00 30,779.32

Richards Library
Monthly Funds Activity Report

Accrual Basis April 2024

Page 1



The Richards Library 

 
Director’s Report 

 
May 3, 2024 

• Closed Thurs, April 4 due to snow – tree on front lawn, Lib. Ave. side, damaged during storm, 
broken branches cleaned up by town worker on April 5. 

• American Robin pecking at reflection in addition windows – covered with paper to reduce 
reflections, seems to have stopped 

• Created an incident report form which was shared with staff – incident occurred after STEM 
program on April 19, report filed and security footage saved. Later received a call praising staff 
for their handling of the incident on April 19. 

• Sexual Harassment Prevention Training completed in Community Room for Trustees and Staff 
on April 16 – library opened after at 11AM 

• Girl Scout Troop made a sign for the Seed Library 
• In the Zone 

o April 11 – first thru third graders, pirate books and browsing 
o April 25 – first thru fourth graders, Adirondack Kids chapters reading and 

birding/outdoor kits 
• Phone call with Paul Mays – in-person meeting May 22 at 11:00AM in Community Room, 

“Getting Back on Track Meeting”, need to prep feedback/questions about Stakeholder meeting 
summary, will discuss presentation from 2023 at meeting 

• Emailed Ed Ostberg – will have in-person meeting likely at end of month or start of June to 
finalize wayfinding signage package prior to ordering supplies, may need to submit extension 
for final report to NYS, TBD 

• RSVP sent to SALS for Annual Meeting on May 20 
• Community Room: Girl Scouts, CSCA – Central States Communication Association 
• April Programs:  

o Painting w/Patrice – Springtime, Lake George 
o The Richards Library Book Club – recent boost in members (12) 
o Total Eclipse Program – eclipse viewers  
o Read at Small Tales – received a call thanking me for sharing books with the kids 
o Sewing with Sarah – getting busier 
o Homeschool Meet-up 
o Lego Day – 2 sessions 
o OATS Lecture – Choosing a new computer 
o Planning and Starting Your Garden Workshop 
o Pollinators and Native Plants Workshop 
o Medicare Presentation – helpful, but low attendance 
o STEM: Homemade Bottle Rockets – side note, baking soda and vinegar kills grass 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Upcoming Events & Programs   
** Events can be found on The Richards Library website, our Facebook page, or at the Library. ** 

• See programming calendar and event flyers attached 
 
 
Statistics for the Year 

See attached 2024 Monthly Statistics. 
 

o Increases in adult and juvenile attendance due to eclipse program and viewer pick ups 
and hosting In the Zone. 

 
o Increase in attendance from 5-7PM: April (41), March (24), February (24), and January 

(9) –  recorded internally, not on 2024 Monthly Statistics 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shelby Burkhardt 

Library Director 



Library Incident Report 

Date and Time:  

Location:  

Security footage saved to flash drive in safe?  

Name of Patron(s) involved:  

 

 

Details of incident:  

 

 

 

Action(s) taken:  

 

 

Additional notes:  

 

 

Report completed by:  



5

4

    SUN       MON     TUE       WED       THU        FR I       SAT  

8 9 10

17

24

16

23

15

22

14

2 1

13

20

27

12

19

26

1 1

18

25

76

3

2928

THE RICHARDS LIBRARY UPCOMING EVENTS & PROGRAMS MAY 2024
Origami Days in the YA Room, for any ages, self

guided.
Riverkeeper Presentation to find volunteers to help
sample the Hudson River, see flyer for details.
OATS Classes are tech classes for seniors. Offered

thru June. Check out flyers on Facebook or at the
library.
OATS: Chrome Essentials, 5 week Course, meets

twice a week, 5/28 - 6/27. Limited to 6 participants,
pre-registration required.
Story time & activity will focus on children ages 3-5.

Other ages welcome. Start time varies. Child
supervision required.
Sewing with Sarah, hands on help with sewing  

projects. See flyer for more info.
For the Films, bring water and comfy blankets for

sitting. Popcorn provided!
Cut-up Poetry Workshop will be led by Adirondack

Center for Writing - also provided the poetry
machine.

To pre-register for programs, contact the Circulation
Desk at 518-623-3011.

TRL Board Meeting
@ 10:00a

TRL Book Club
@ 4:00p

Sewing with Sarah,
5:00-6:30p

Homeschool meet-up
@ 10:00a

Story time &
activity @ 2:00p

Story time &
activity @ 10:00a

Origami Days,
Thursdays,
3:00- 6:30p

30 31

OATS: Cloud Storage
@ 2:00p

OATS: Connecting to
the Internet @ 2:00p

OATS: Introduction
to Hosting Zoom 

@ 2:00p

OATS: Chrome
Essentials Course

@ 2:00p

OATS: Streaming &
Smart TVs @ 2:00p

OATS: Drones
@ 2:00p

OATS: Shopping on
Amazon @ 2:00p

OATS: Chrome
Essentials Course

@ 2:00p

Story time &
activity @ 10:00a

21

Closed for 
Memorial Day

Story time &
activity @ 2:00p

Film: Kung Fu Panda

@ 3:15p

Film: Kung Fu

Panda 2 @ 3:15p

Film: Kung Fu

Panda 3 @ 3:15p

Cut-up Poetry
Workshop,

9:30-11:30a

Riverkeeper
Presentation,

11:00a-12:00p

Poetry machine
in the Adult
room all this
month. Come
get a poem!

Stop by our new seed library!
Mondays 10a-12p
Thursdays 4-6p
Fridays 10a-12p
or by appointment





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FREE Technology Classes! 
 
The Richards Library is partnering with Senior Planet from AARP to help 

older adults use technology to learn new skills, save money, get in shape, 

and make new friends.  

 
Classes are hosted in the Jeffrey M. Levine Community Room at the 

Richards Library in Warrensburg, NY, and are intended for adults 60 and 

over.  

Upcoming Topics:  
May 7 - Connecting to the Internet @ 2PM 

May 9 - Streaming and Smart TVs @ 2PM 

May 14 - Introduction to Hosting on Zoom @ 2PM 

May 17 – Drones @ 2PM 

May 21 - Cloud Storage @ 2PM 

May 23 - Shopping on Amazon @ 2PM 

May 28 - Jun 27 (Tuesdays and Thursdays) – Chrome Essentials 5 Week 

Course @ 2PM 

Sign Up Today! 
Call: [518] 623-3011 
Email: lkeith@sals.edu 





HOMESCHOOL
MEET-UP

WEDNESDAY, MAY 15
THURSDAY, JUNE 20

AT 10:00AM
at The Richards Library 

in Warrensburg, NY
in the Jeffrey M. Levine Community Room

This is an opportunity for homeschooling families
in the Southern Adirondacks, and surrounding

areas, to meet in person, socialize, offer support,
etc. For all ages - infant to high school.

Led by local homeschooling parent, Jennifer.  
There will be more dates going forward. Please
share with homeschooling families in the area!

  

Have questions? Contact the Library at 518-623-
3011 or Jennifer at merry.bierman@gmail.com



SEWING WITH SARAH

Join Sarah of Seamingly Sarah, to learn the basics of a sewing
machine. Use the one provided or bring your own. Sarah has over

20 years of experience sewing quilts, mending clothes, sewing
clothes and toys. She will offer hands-on help with basic

troubleshooting. This is not a presentation, but a drop-in time
for people with questions about projects with sewing machines.

Sewing with Sarah will be offered on a regular basis, schedule
variable. Stay tuned for future dates!

IN THE JEFFREY M. LEVINE
COMMUNITY ROOM 

@THE RICHARDS LIBRARY
THURSDAY, MAY 16, 5:00-6:30PM

OR COME TO THE WARRENSBURG REPAIR CAFE
ON SATURDAY, JUNE 8, 9:30-11:30AM 

(SEE FLYER FOR MORE DETAILS)



Join us on May 23, 24, and 28 at 3:15 PM for a movie 
marathon!  

We will be showing Kung-Fu Panda 1, 2 and 3! 
  Bring water and comfy blankets for sitting, popcorn 

will be provided! 
 
 
 



Cut-Up Poetry Workshop

Join Visiting Writer Erin Dorney from the Adirondack Center for Writing
to learn more about ACW’s Poetry Machine—the kind you might spend
two quarters to get a bouncy ball, sticky hand, or small plastic alien from
in the vestibule of a convenience store. With ACW’s repurposed machine,

you can get your very own poem for free—no quarters necessary.

After checking out the machine (yes, it will be there in person!), Dorney
will teach a FREE workshop on cut-up poetry, where text from discarded
books, magazines, and newspapers is physically cut up and rearranged to
create a poem. Think collage—but with words! Participants will make cut-

up poems and fold them to put inside the machine and be shared with
readers across the Adirondack region.

All supplies provided. No writing experience required.
For all ages old enough to use scissors and glue.

Saturday, May 25, 9:30-11:30A
at The Richards Library in Warrensburg

ACW’S Poetry Machine will be at The Richards
Library for the month of May - located in the

Adult Room. Program supported by The
Richards Library and Discover Warrensburg!

Museum of Local History



 2024 Monthly Statistics

Month Att Adult Att Juv Comp Use Ad Comp Use Juv Circ. Ref Holds Placed Holds Sat Items W/D Items Acc WiFi Conn

January 645 126 83 28 1504 9 494 500 10 93 133
February 739 178 106 26 1621 16 441 363 6 113 167

March 759 156 113 23 1470 14 435 442 13 106 237
April 797 212 112 28 1471 32 500 462 4 137 245
May
June
July

August
September

October
November
December

2024 TOTALS 2940 672 414 105 6066 71 1870 1767 33 449 782

O/A Att O/A Comp O/A Circ.
3612 519 6066



IN 2023

Programs

Items 
Borrowed

Richards Library
2023 REPORT TO 

OUR COMMUNITY

9,652 
VISITORS

TIMES ACCESSED

Wifi

2,967

70

1,743
DOWNLOADS

eBook

ATTENDANCE

PROGRAMS

14,656
525

41,261

1,499
Card Holders

Items in the Collections

MoreYA Room Sign Language

Puzzles

Birding

Constellation

Summer Reading
Films

STEM
Farmers’ Market

Community Room

Reduced Fees

Archive

Tech  Classes

Chess

Lego

Origami

Sewing

Homeschool

Audiobooks

Countryside

Food for Fines

Flip over for full
“Report from the Director”



Report from the Director 
2023 - A year of moving stuff around and adding more resources.

We completed reorganizing and developing the YA Room, in which we added 
a Community Puzzle Corner (no library card needed to borrow)and shelf for 
our “Library of Things”. So far there is a birding pack; 2 outdoor exploration 
packs; expansion plant, animal, and constellation guides; and additional 
books to enhance learning - all available for check out!
 
We expanded our children’s holiday section to include more cultures, and 
added sign language flashcards and other resources in the children’s non-
fiction section (library use only). We moved the adult reference materials to 
make more space for large type books.

We had an increase in sign-ups for the Summer Reading Program, went to 
5 of 6 Riverside Famers’ Market Festivals, brought books to Countryside 
twice a month, hosted film afternoons in the Community Room, held various 
STEM programs with Logan, made Gnome ornaments during Christmas in 
Warrensburgh, and our annual Food for Fines donation to the Presbyterian 
Food Pantry.  

We reduced copy and fax prices at start of year, and removed or reduced 
library fines at the end.  There has been increased use of the Community 
Room, which is free to use outside of library programs.  

Thanks to a past bequeathment, we were able to have paintings cleaned or 
refurbished and then hung in the Adult Room. 

We have continued organization and accessioning of our “artifacts”, and 
changed what is in the display cases. 

There are still new weekly take home crafts, and we started new programs: 
• Sewing with Sarah, 
• Homeschool Meet-up, 
• Back to School Supplies Drive, 
• OATS tech classes from AARP, 
• Chess/Lego/Origami Days.

We were fortunate to receive donations from Jeffrey Levine towards our 
Community Room (named in his honor), bequeathments from past community 
members, a Birding Pack from the Southern Adirondack Audubon Society, a 
Jazz II sewing machine, and so many audiobooks.



RECIPIENT:

(SMA) Richards Library
36 Elm Street
Warrensburg, New York 12885

Quote #285

Sent on Apr 25, 2024

Total $1,818.00

Product/Service Description Qty. Unit Price Total

Inspection Report Provide labor to address Assured Elevator
inspection report dated 11/14/23:
-Perform CAT 5 Rupture Valve Test.

3 $606.00 $1,818.00

Questions - Please contact Shari Solghan at 518-470-1651.
This quote is valid for the next 30 days, after which values may be subject to
change.

Total $1,818.00

10B Holden Avenue  |  Queensbury, New York 12804
518-798-5180  |  info@barrierfreeelevators.com  |  www.barrierfreeelevators.com



Checklist and Report for Inspection of Hydraulic Elevators 
Notes 
(a) OK = Meets Requirements;   NG = Insert number to identify comment on back of this checklist;    NA = Not applicable

Address:  

☐ Passenger

☐ Freight

 Rated Load:

 Speed: Signature:   

QEI No.: E-1245 

    Date: 

Certifying Organization: QEITF 

OK NG NA 
1      ELEVATOR INSIDE OF CAR 
1.1  Door Reopening Device..............................   ☐   ☐ ☐

1.2  Stop Switches…………………………………………... ☐   ☐ ☐

1.3  Operating Control Devices………………………. ☐   ☐ ☐

1.4  Sills and Car Floor…………………………………… ☐   ☐ ☐

1.5  Car Lighting and Receptacles…………………. ☐   ☐ ☐

1.6  Car Emergency Signal…………………………… ☐ ☐ ☐

1.7  Car Door or Gate………………………………… ☐ ☐ ☐

1.8  Door Closing Force……………………………… ☐ ☐ ☐

1.9  Power Opening of Doors or Gates………… ☐ ☐ ☐

1.10  Power Closing of Doors or Gates…………… ☐ ☐ ☐

1.11  Car Vision Panels and Glass Car Doors…… ☐ ☐ ☐

1.12  Car Enclosure………………………………………… ☐ ☐ ☐

1.13  Emergency Exit……………………………………… ☐ ☐ ☐

1.14  Ventilation…………………………………………… ☐ ☐ ☐

1.15  Signs and Operating Device Symbols……… ☐   ☐ ☐

1.16  Rated Load, Platform Area & Data Plate... ☐   ☐ ☐

1.17  Standby Power Operation………………………. ☐   ☐ ☐

1.18  Restricted Opening of Car/Hoistway Doors  ☐   ☐ ☐

1.19  Car Ride…………………………………………………… ☐   ☐ ☐

1.20 Earthquake inspection and tests................. ☐   ☐ ☐

2 ELEVATOR – MACHINE ROOM 
2.1   Access to Machine Space……………………… ☐   ☐ ☐

2.2   Headroom……………………………………………….. ☐   ☐ ☐

2.3   Lighting and Receptacles……………………….... ☐   ☐ ☐

2.4   Machine Space………………………………………… ☐   ☐ ☐

2.5   Housekeeping………………………………………….. ☐   ☐ ☐

2.6   Ventilation………………………………………………. ☐   ☐ ☐

2.7   Fire Extinguisher……………………………………... ☐   ☐ ☐

2.8   Pipes, Wiring and Ducts………………………….. ☐   ☐ ☐

2.9   Guarding of Exposed Auxiliary Equip………. ☐   ☐ ☐
2.10 Number of Elevators, Machines and   
         Disconnect Switches………………………………. ☐   ☐ ☐

2.11 Disconnecting Means and Control…………. ☐   ☐ ☐

2.12 Controller Wiring, Fuses, Grounding, etc.  ☐   ☐ ☐

2.13  Governor, Overspeed Switch, and Seal... ☐   ☐ ☐

2.14  Code Data Plate…………………………………… ☐   ☐ ☐

OK NG NA 
2      ELEVATOR – MACHINE ROOM (cont.) 
2.30 Hydraulic Power Unit..................................  ☐   ☐ ☐

2.31 Relief Valves.............................………………. ☐ ☐ ☐

2.32 Control Valve........................................... ☐ ☐ ☐

2.33 Tanks........................................................ ☐ ☐ ☐

2.36 Hydraulic Cylinders..............……………….… ☐ ☐ ☐

2.37 Pressure Switch........................................ ☐ ☐ ☐

2.38 Roped Water Hydraulic Elevators............ ☐ ☐ ☐

2.39 Low Oil Protection..............................…… ☐ ☐ ☐

2.40 Maintenance Records………………………… ☐ ☐ ☐

2.41 Hydraulic Control…………………………………… ☐ ☐ ☐

☐ ☐ ☐2.42 Earthquake Inspection and tests.......……
2.43 Emergency Brake, Ascending Car 

Overspeed, and unintended car movement 
Protection................................................... ☐   ☐ ☐

2.44 Auxiliary Power Lowering Operation........... ☐   ☐ ☐
2.45 Inspection Operation With Open Door 
         Circuits and Inspection Hierarchy............... ☐   ☐ ☐

3 ELEVATOR – TOP OF CAR 
3.1 Top of Car Stop Switch............................... ☐   ☐ ☐

3.2   Car Top Light and Outlet............................ ☐   ☐ ☐

3.3   Top of Car Operating Device...................... ☐   ☐ ☐
3.4   Top of Car Clearance, Refuge Space & 
         Standard Railing........................................ ☐ ☐ ☐

3.5   Normal Terminal Stopping Devices........... ☐ ☐ ☐
3.6   Final and Emergency Terminal Stopping 
         Devices...................................................... ☐ ☐ ☐

3.7   Car Leveling and Anti-creep Devices.......... ☐ ☐ ☐

3.8   Top Emergency Exit................................... ☐ ☐ ☐
3.9   Floor and Emergency Identification 
         Numbering................................................ ☐ ☐ ☐

3.10 Hoistway Construction.................…………. ☐ ☐ ☐

3.11 Hoistway Smoke Control......................... ☐ ☐ ☐

3.12 Pipes, Wiring and Ducts.......................... ☐ ☐ ☐
3.13  Windows, Projections, Recesses and 
          Setbacks................................................... ☐ ☐ ☐

3.14  Hoistway Clearances................................ ☐ ☐ ☐

3.15  Multiple Hoistways................................... ☐ ☐ ☐

☐ Annual  Inspection and Testing

☐ Periodic Inspection (Six Month)
☐ Acceptance Inspection and Test 

Code Edition:

Inspected By: Harry Horton



OK NG NA 
3       ELEVATOR – TOP OF CAR (cont.) 
3.16  Traveling Cables and Junction Boxes......... ☐   ☐ ☐

3.17  Door and Gate Equipment..........................   ☐   ☐ ☐

3.18  Car Frame and Stiles……………………………... ☐   ☐ ☐

3.19  Guide Rails, Fastenings, and Equipment…. ☐   ☐ ☐

3.20  Governor Rope....…………………………………… ☐   ☐ ☐

3.21  Governor Releasing Carrier...…………………. ☐   ☐ ☐

3.22  Wire Rope Fastening & Hitch Plate………… ☐   ☐ ☐

3.23  Suspension Compensation & Gov. System  ☐   ☐ ☐

3.27  Crosshead Data Plate & Rope Data Tags… ☐   ☐ ☐

3.28  Counterweight & Counterweight Buffer… ☐   ☐ ☐

3.29  Counterweight Safeties…………..............… ☐ ☐ ☐

3.30  Speed Tests.........................................…… ☐ ☐ ☐ 

3.31  Slack Rope Test - roped hydraulic elev..... ☐ ☐ ☐

3.32  Traveling Sheave – roped hydraulic elev... ☐ ☐ ☐

3.34  Earthquake Inspection & Tests................. ☐ ☐ ☐

4      OUTSIDE HOISTWAY 
4.1   Car Platform Guard...................................  ☐ ☐ ☐

4.2 Hoistway Doors……………………………………... ☐ ☐ ☐

4.3 Vision Panels....................………………………. ☐ ☐ ☐

4.4 Hoistway Door-Locking Devices……………… ☐ ☐ ☐

4.5 Access to Hoistway.....…………………………… ☐ ☐ ☐

4.6  Power Closing of Hoistway Doors………… ☐ ☐ ☐

4.7  Sequence Operation…….……………………… ☐ ☐ ☐

4.8  Hoistway Enclosure.....................………… ☐ ☐ ☐

4.9  Elevator Parking Devices...........…………… ☐ ☐ ☐

4.10  Emergency Doors in Blind Hoistways...... ☐ ☐ ☐

4.12  Standby Power Selection Switch……………… ☐   ☐ ☐

End of Document 

OK NG NA 
5       PIT 
5.1 Pit access, lighting, stop switch and 

condition……………………………………… ☐ ☐ ☐
5.2 Bottom Clearance, Runby, and Minimum 

Refuge space……….................................... ☐ ☐ ☐
5.3  Final and Emergency Terminal Stopping 

Devices....................................................... ☐ ☐ ☐

5.4  Normal Terminal Stopping Devices………. ☐ ☐ ☐

5.5  Traveling Cables....................................... ☐ ☐ ☐

5.6  Governor-rope Tension Devices…………… ☐ ☐ ☐

5.7 Car Frame and Platform........................... ☐ ☐ ☐
5.8 Car and Counterweight Safeties & Guiding 

Members................................................... ☐ ☐ ☐

5.11 Plunger and Cylinder................................. ☐ ☐ ☐

5.12 Car buffers (springs)................................... ☐ ☐ ☐

5.13 Guiding Members..................................... ☐ ☐ ☐

5.14 Supply Piping............................................ ☐ ☐ ☐

5.15 Overspeed Valve...................................... ☐ ☐ ☐

5.16 Earthquake Inspection & Tests................. ☐ ☐ ☐ 

5.17 Plunger Gripper....................................... ☐ ☐ ☐

6       FIREFIGHTERS’ SERVICE (FEO) 
6.1    A17.1b-1973 through A17.1b-1980............. ☐   ☐ ☐ 

6.2    A17.1-1981 through A17.1b-1983............. ☐   ☐ ☐ 

6.3    A17.1-1984 through A17.1a-1988 & A17.3 ☐   ☐ ☐ 

6.4    A17.1b-1989 through A17.1d-2000........... ☐   ☐ ☐ 

6.5    A17.1-2000/B-44-00.................................. ☐   ☐ ☐ 

6.6    A17.1-2004/B-44-04.................................. ☐   ☐ ☐ 

6.7    A17.1-2007/B-44-07.................................. ☐   ☐ ☐ 

6.8    A17.1-2010/B-44-10.................................. ☐   ☐ ☐ 

6.9    A17.1-2013/B-44-13.................................. ☐   ☐ ☐ 

Comments: 
















































































	DRAFT Agenda MAY 2024 Brd Mtg
	DRAFT Meeting Minutes Apr 9 2024
	Board Meeting Financials (11)
	P&L
	Funds

	Director's Monthly Report MAY 2024 Board Mtg
	Library Incident Report
	MayJun 2024 Calendars
	Tech help  (2)
	WAR May June Overview Flyer
	Richards Library Seed Library & Workshops 2024 (1)
	Homeschool meet-up (4)
	Sewing with sarah (3)
	Movie Marathon at The Richards Library May Flyer
	Cut-up Poetry Workshop
	Repair Cafe June 8
	2024 Monthly Statistics
	Sheet1

	2023 Report to our community
	2023 Community Report
	Directors Report 2023

	quote_285
	Richards_Library_112300
	2024 Carpenter Insuring Commercial Package Renewal
	Signage package with notes

	Routine: Yes
	Periodic: Off
	Acceptance: Off
	1: 
	1a: Yes
	1b: Off
	1c: Off
	2a: Yes
	2b: Off
	2c: Off
	3a: Yes
	3b: Off
	3c: Off
	4a: Yes
	4b: Off
	4c: Off
	5a: Yes
	5b: Off
	5c: Off
	6a: Yes
	6b: Off
	6c: Off
	7a: Yes
	7b: Off
	7c: Off
	8a: Yes
	8b: Off
	8c: Off
	9a: Yes
	9b: Off
	9c: Off
	10a: Yes
	10b: Off
	10c: Off
	11a: Off
	11b: Off
	11c: Yes
	12a: Yes
	12b: Off
	12c: Off
	13a: Yes
	13b: Off
	13c: Off
	14a: Yes
	14b: Off
	14c: Off
	15a: Yes
	15b: Off
	15c: Off
	16a: Yes
	16b: Off
	16c: Off
	17a: Off
	17b: Off
	17c: Yes
	18a: Yes
	18b: Off
	18c: Off
	19a: Yes
	19b: Off
	19c: Off
	20a: Off
	20b: Off
	20c: Yes

	2: 
	1a: Yes
	1b: Off
	1c: Off
	2a: Yes
	2b: Off
	2c: Off
	3a: Yes
	3b: Off
	3c: Off
	4a: Yes
	4b: Off
	4c: Off
	5a: Yes
	5b: Off
	5c: Off
	6a: Yes
	6b: Off
	6c: Off
	7a: Yes
	7b: Off
	7c: Off
	8a: Yes
	8b: Off
	8c: Off
	9a: Yes
	9b: Off
	9c: Off
	10a: Off
	10b: Off
	10c: Yes
	11a: Yes
	11b: Off
	11c: Off
	12a: Yes
	12b: Off
	12c: Off
	13a: Off
	13b: Off
	13c: Yes
	14a: Yes
	14b: Off
	14c: Off
	30a: Yes
	30b: Off
	30c: Off
	31a: Yes
	31b: Off
	31c: Off
	32a: Yes
	32b: Off
	32c: Off
	33a: Yes
	33b: Off
	33c: Off
	36a: Off
	36b: Off
	36c: Yes
	37a: Yes
	37b: Off
	37c: Off
	38a: Off
	38b: Off
	38c: Yes
	39a: Yes
	39b: Off
	39c: Off
	40a: Yes
	40b: Off
	40c: Off
	41a: Yes
	41b: Off
	41c: Off
	42a: Off
	42b: Off
	42c: Yes
	43a: Off
	43b: Off
	43c: Yes
	44a: Yes
	44b: Off
	44c: Off
	45a: Yes
	45b: Off
	45c: Off

	3: 
	1a: Yes
	1b: Off
	1c: Off
	2a: Yes
	2b: Off
	2c: Off
	3a: Yes
	3b: Off
	3c: Off
	4a: Yes
	4b: Off
	4c: Off
	5a: Yes
	5b: Off
	5c: Off
	6a: Off
	6b: Off
	6c: Yes
	7a: Off
	7b: Yes
	7c: Off
	8a: Yes
	8b: Off
	8c: Off
	9a: Yes
	9b: Off
	9c: Off
	10a: Yes
	10b: Off
	10c: Off
	11a: Yes
	11b: Off
	11c: Off
	12a: Yes
	12b: Off
	12c: Off
	13a: Yes
	13b: Off
	13c: Off
	14a: Yes
	14b: Off
	14c: Off
	15a: Off
	15b: Off
	15c: Yes
	16a: Yes
	16b: Off
	16c: Off
	17a: Yes
	17b: Off
	17c: Off
	18a: Yes
	18b: Off
	18c: Off
	19a: Yes
	19b: Off
	19c: Off
	20a: Off
	20b: Off
	20c: Yes
	21a: Off
	21b: Off
	21c: Yes
	22a: Off
	22b: Off
	22c: Yes
	23a: Off
	23b: Off
	23c: Yes
	27a: Off
	27b: Off
	27c: Yes
	28a: Off
	28b: Off
	28c: Yes
	29a: Off
	29b: Off
	29c: Yes
	30a: Yes
	30b: Off
	30c: Off
	31a: Off
	31b: Off
	31c: Yes
	32a: Off
	32b: Off
	32c: Yes
	34a: Off
	34b: Off
	34c: Yes

	Passenger: Yes
	Freight: Off
	Address Line One: Richards Library
36 Elm Street
Warrensburgh, NY 

2012 install
	ID Number: None
	Class: 200342
	Rate Load:      2100   LBS.
	Speed:     75
	Date: 11/14/23
	Speed Drop Down: [FPM]
	Code Edition: [ASME A17.1 – 2010]
	ID No:: [AHJ No.:]
	Class 1: [Unique No.:]
	4: 
	1a: Yes
	1b: Off
	1c: Off
	2a: Yes
	2b: Off
	2c: Off
	3a: Off
	3b: Off
	3c: Yes
	4a: Yes
	4b: Off
	4c: Off
	5a: Yes
	5b: Off
	5c: Off
	6a: Off
	6b: Off
	6c: Yes
	7a: Off
	7b: Off
	7c: Yes
	8a: Yes
	8b: Off
	8c: Off
	9a: Off
	9b: Off
	9c: Yes
	10a: Off
	10b: Off
	10c: Yes
	12a: Off
	12b: Off
	12c: Yes

	5: 
	1a: Yes
	1b: Off
	1c: Off
	2a: Yes
	2b: Off
	2c: Off
	3a: Yes
	3b: Off
	3c: Off
	4a: Yes
	4b: Off
	4c: Off
	5a: Yes
	5b: Off
	5c: Off
	6a: Off
	6b: Off
	6c: Yes
	7a: Yes
	7b: Off
	7c: Off
	8a: Yes
	8b: Off
	8c: Off
	11a: Yes
	11b: Off
	11c: Off
	12a: Yes
	12b: Off
	12c: Off
	13a: Yes
	13b: Off
	13c: Off
	14a: Yes
	14b: Off
	14c: Off
	15a: Off
	15b: Yes
	15c: Off
	16a: Off
	16b: Off
	16c: Yes
	17a: Off
	17b: Off
	17c: Yes

	6: 
	1a: Off
	1b: Off
	1c: Yes
	2a: Off
	2b: Off
	2c: Yes
	3a: Off
	3b: Off
	3c: Yes
	4a: Off
	4b: Off
	4c: Yes
	5a: Off
	5b: Off
	5c: Yes
	6a: Off
	6b: Off
	6c: Yes
	7a: Off
	7b: Yes
	7c: Off
	8a: Off
	8b: Off
	8c: Yes
	9a: Off
	9b: Off
	9c: Yes

	Comments: Observed violations:  Rupture valve test due.
                                   No working pressure listed.
                                 
Test Results: Cat 1 All Pass

No Load 300psi. Relief 700psi


